

Peter Mansfeld

Head Coach

Objective

As the Technical Director of the Czech Rowing Federation I want to create a structure and pathway within the organization that allows national team athletes, coaches and staff to operate and perform at their best at international peak events.

Skills

In my 17 years of work experience as coach and 12 years as rower I gained experiences in four countries within clubs and federations. I led athletes successfully to an international level and established well functioning structures in clubs and programs as Head Coach. I'm well connected with athletes and coaches in the US American and European rowing scene.

Contact

6906 Geneva Dr, 78723 Austin, TX, USA

T+1 (510) 838 6263

E peta.mansfeld@gmail.com

Experiences

Texas Rowing Center High Performance, Austin (USA)

August 2021 – present, Head Coach

- Started High Performance program
- 7 athletes on 2022 and 2023 US Rowing National Team
- Several medals at World Cups
- National Team Coach W2x, W1x, LM2x, LM1x in 2022

As Head Coach I had to create a high performance structure from the beginning, organize a functioning environment, plan and execute training and races, support the board with budgeting, fundraising and marketing, mentor and guide the club coaches.

I was named US Rowing National Team Coach for several boats during the season and at international peak events.

Vesper Boat Club, Philadelphia (USA)

January 2018 - August 2021, Head Coach

- Winning Olympic Trials M2x, LM2x 2021
- FOQR 2021 with LM2x, M2x 2021
- LM1x, LM 4x at World Rowing Championships 2019
- 14 athletes on U23 and Senior National Teams and Pan Am Games
- Organized summer camps

At Vesper BC I had to work in an existing club structure. My responsibilities were managing a year around competitive racing team and support the board. Communication, networking, logistical and financial planning were main aspects of my job besides coaching.

In that time we qualified multiple athletes to the Senior and U23 National Team, the Pan Am Games, held strong U23 and junior summer programs to compete and win medals at at Club National Championships, Canadian Henley, U23 and Junior World Championships. I learned to manage a significant staff of coaches and volunteers, secure funding and operate in limited budgets and necessities.

California Rowing Club, Oakland (USA)

March 2015 – December 2017, Assistant Coach

- Assignments at World Cups, U23 and Senior World Championships for US Rowing, M4x, M2x, M1x
- Running US Rowing Development Camps and Summer Programs

I received first accreditations to World Cups, U23 and Senior World Championships. We promoted athletes to World Championships and Olympic Games. I got to experience the University of California Rowing Team closely, we operated in the same boathouse.

Peter Mansfeld

Head Coach

Ruderclub Zurich (SUI)

September 2010 - March 2015, Head Coach

Seeclub Zurich (SUI)

September 2006 - September 2008, U19 Head Coach

Education

US Rowing Level 3 Coach

2020 highest education level at US Rowing

US Rowing Level 2 Coach

2015 coaches education US Rowing

Universitaet Basel

2011 – 2015 Bachelor studies in sport science

DRV Coach A certificate

2013 highest level of education at the German Rowing Federation

DRV Coach B certificate

2009 coaches education certificate at the German Rowing Federation

J+S Rowing Coach Certificates

2006 – 2015 coaching certificates Swiss Rowing Federation

Law School at Universitaet Konstanz

2004 – 2006 juristisches Staatsexamen

Erasmus Exchange at Charles University Prague

2003 – 2004 European and international law at CUP faculty of law

Law School at TU Dresden

2000 – 2003 juristische Zwischenpruefung

References

Upon request references can be submitted if desired

Languages

English, German, Czech, Russian (out of practice)

Rowing

1995- 1999 Junior Dresdner Ruderclub under Regine Riess

1999- 2003 U23 at Bundesstuetzpunkt Dresden under Brigitte Bielig (current Head Coach German Rowing Federation DRV)

2003-2006 VK Slavia Praha

2004- 2006 Universitaet Konstanz, M2- at University Euro and World Championships